Index of Exhibits (UNSEALED)

GM Transmission Litigation

Francis, et al. v. General Motors, LLC, Case No. 19-11044, U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of
Michigan, Southern Division.

ECF No. 174 -5 Exhibit 153 (Unsealed) - GM Document: Alleged Lunch/Lurch/Hesitation Upon Shifting
(8L90 Transmission) —2019 — 2021 MY Silverado & Sierra LD (T1XX) w/ L84&MQE (8090 8 speed
transmission)

ECF No. 174 — 7 PX285 (Unsealed) — GM Document: 8L45 Transmission Shudder — 2016 Cadillac ATS,
2016-2019 Chevrolet Camaro, 2017-2019 GMC Canyon & Chevrolet Colorado with 8L45 Automatic
Transmission (RPO M5T & M5N)

ECF No. 177-3 PX121 (Unsealed) — GM Document: Torque Converter Shudder During Light Acceleration
Between 25 — 80 MPH at Steady Speed — 2015-2019MY Camaro, Corvette, CTS, Escalade, Yukon, CT6,
ATS, FST, MST, GVA (M5N, M5U, M5T, M5X, MQE)

ECF No. 177-7 PS223 (Unsealed) — GM Document: Overall Summary, Program: 8RWD Transmission,
Date: 22-Jun-15

ECF No. 201-8 PX149 (Unsealed) — GM Document: Transmission Surge - Lurch — Lunge - 2014-2019
Silverado/Sierra/; 2015-2020 Tahoe, Suburban, Escalade, Escalade ESV, Yukon, Yukon XL (No RPO
restrictions); 2015-2018 Sierra LD, Silverado LD, Yukon, Yukon XL, 2015-2020 Escalade 2018-2020 Tahoe
(8 speed trans only)

ECF No. 204-13 PX225 (Unsealed) — GM Document: Decision Record — 8RWD Transmission Field Solution

ECF No. 204-17 PX109 (Unsealed) — GM Email Correspondence: From: Randy L. Melanson; Sent:
9/20/2018; To: Andrew Scheich; Subject: RE: 8 Speed RWD Shudder: ATF Data; Attachments: Dexron HP
99865090ct2016_Performance Deficiencies(vl) 20SE18.pptx

ECF No. 206-13 PX323 (Unsealed) — GM Document: Executive Summary — 8 Speed RWD IPTV, CPV and
Buybacks — Presenter: Norman Peralta

ECF No. 210-7 PX123 (Unsealed) — GM Document: 31XX2 8RWD Quality Update, Quality Council, Dave
Little, 04/15/2021

ECF No. 224-10 Tab 18 PX284 (Unsealed) — GM Document: Minutes from 26JN13 Corvette Driveline
Disturbance Work Group

ECF No. 224-16 PX76 (Unsealed) — GM Email Correspondence: From Kavoos Kaveh; Sent: 2/25/2016
1:05:08 PM; To: Robert J. Gonzales, William J. Goodrich; Subject: FW: 8L45 Camaro Shudder Problem;
Attachments: 8L45 Camaro Shudder 2.24.16.xlsx; Importance: High

ECF No. 224-18 PX77 (Unsealed) — GM Email Correspondence: From Kavoos Kaveh; Sent: 3/4/2016
2:38:51 PM; To: William J. Goodrich; Subject: RE: Ask Tadge - C7's New A8 and Torque Convertor
Questions
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ECF No. 224-22 PX35 (Unsealed) — GM Email Correspondence: From exchange administrative group;
Sent: 10/11/2018 3:36:38 PM; To: David M Piper, Brady Jezewski; Subject: Re: Headline — 8 Speed
Torque Converter Shudder — Torque Converter and Filter Replacements TSB’s 16-NA-175 and 18-N —
V1.0

ECF No. 224-27 PX194 (Unsealed) — GM Email Correspondence: From exchange administrative group;
Sent: 8/11/2016 2:27:31 PM; To: Bryan J. Williams, Timothy J. Keenan; CC: David Szpara, Gabriel Gibson,
John W Sokolik, Jason France, Brian W Whitmarsh; Subject: RE: Toyota 8-Speed Evaluation;
Attachments: RWD8_BestShiftsPeriod 201001007.pptx

ECF No. 249-4 Tab 84 Class Cert Reply (Unsealed) — Veritext Legal Solutions: Deposition of: Clyde Alan
Bulloch, September 9, 2021, In the Matter of: Won, Wesley et al. v. General Motors, LLC

ECF No. 249-9 Tab 89 Class Cert Reply (Unsealed) — From: Haytham A. Fayyad; Sent: 4/20/2016 7:01:21
PM; To: Robert J. Gonzales; Subject: FW: URGENT — Escalade 8-Speed Updates Engineering Information

ECF No. 204-20 PX147 (Unsealed) — RE: OIR DRAFT N19-228256 K2- Alleged Lunge/Lurch/Hesitation
Upon Shifting; From Christina M. Zilincik; Sent: 02/03/2020; To: John W Boughner

ECF No. 180-1 Ex. F. Report of William Mark McVea (Unsealed) — Plaintiffs expert testimony on design
and / or architecture had a common defect causing NVH (Noise Vibration Harshness) or handling issues
including in lower gears, surging, lurching, jerking, lunging, rough coast downs, and at higher gears,
shuddering or shaking at steady state speeds.

ECF No. 206-15 Ex AA PX219 (Unsealed) — From: Steve C. Brunder; Sent: 4/14/2020; To: Michelle
Yeagley; Subject: 8 Speed Dealer Concerns & Buyback Update 3-14-20.pptx
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